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October 16, 2013

VIA HAND DELIVERY & ELECTRONIC MAIL

Luly E. Massaro, Commission Clerk
Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission
89 Jefferson Boulevard

Warwick, Rl 02888

RE: Docket 4404 — Commission Review into the Adequacy of Renewable Ener gy
Supplies Pursuant to R.I. General L aws 839-26-6
Responsesto Commission Data Requests — Set 2

Dear Ms. Massaro:

On behalf of National Grid", attached are ten (10) copies of the Company’s responses to the
Commission’s Second Set of Data Requests in this proceeding.

Thank you for your attention to thistransmittal. If you have any questions, please feel free
to contact me at (401) 784-7667.

Very truly yours,

— —

Thomas R. Techan
Enclosures

cc: Docket 4404 Service List
Leo Wold, Esq.
Steve Sciaabba, Division

! Submitted on behalf of The Narragansett Electric Company d/b/a National Grid (the “ Company”).

280 Melrose Street, Providence, Rl 02907
T: 401-784-7667 ™ thomas.teehan@nationalgrid.com ™  www.nationalgrid.com
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Interested Parties:

Eric Johnson, 1SO-New England

Ejohnson@i so-ne.com

Eric Krathwohl, Esq.

ekrathwohl @richmaylaw.com

George Wood
Oak Point Energy Associates, LLC

georgedwood@verizon.net

Christopher Kearns, OER

Christopher.K earns@enerqgy.ri.gov

Dave Owens

do@stateside.com

Stephan Wollenberg, Energy Consumers
Alliance of NE

stephan@massenergy.org

Carolyn O’ Connor

Oconnor.carolyn@hydro.qc.ca

HQUS
Deborah Donovan, Sr. Senior Consultant Ddonovan@seadvantage.com
Sustainable Energy Advantage pyuen@seadvantage.com

Francis Pullaro, Executive Director
Renewable Energy New England, Inc.

fpullaro@renew-ne.org

646-734-8768

Scott Albert, GDS Associates

Scott.Albert@qgdsassoci ates.com

Bob Grace, Sustainable Energy Advantage

bgrace@seadvantage.com




The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/aNational Grid

R.I.P.U.C. Docket No. 4404

In Re: Review into the Adequacy of Renewable Energy Supplies
Pursuant to R.I.G.L. § 39-26-6

Responses to Commission’s Second Set of Data Requests

Issued on October 3, 2013

Commission 2-1

Request:

Please revise dlide 4 of the October 3, 2013 presentation such that the LTC & DG New REC
Purchases is further color coded based on each long term contract with all distributed generation
contracts combined into one color. Please use the most up-to-date projections of commercial
operation dates for each project.

Response:
Please see the chart below labeled “ The Narragansett Electric Company Long-Term Contract and

Distributed Generation REC Supply” which reflects the most up-to-date projections of
commercial operation dates for each project.

The Narragansett Electric Company
Long-Term Contract and Distributed Generation REC Supply
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Prepared by or under the supervision of: Margaret M. Janzen



The Narragansett Electric Company

d/b/aNational Grid

R.I.P.U.C. Docket No. 4404

In Re: Review into the Adequacy of Renewable Energy Supplies
Pursuant to R.I.G.L. § 39-26-6

Responses to Commission’s Second Set of Data Requests

Issued on October 3, 2013

Commission 2-2

Request:

Did ESAI’s analysis take into account the Connecticut ZREC and LREC contracting program?
If so, please explain how. If not, would the inclusion of these programs ater the various
scenarios on slide 8 and by what magnitude?

Response:

Although ESAI has taken into account various distributed generation and solar programs, ESAI’s
analysis did not specifically account for the Connecticut ZREC and LREC programs. For
clarification, ESAI hasincluded the projects supported by the Connecticut Clean Energy Finance
and Investment Authority (CEFIA) inits existing generation analysis.

The inclusion of the Year 1 ZREC and LREC programs would add about 60 GWh to ESAI’s
total expected 2015 supply of 9,600 GWh, resulting in adeviation of 0.6 percent. The results of
the Year 2 solicitations are preliminary and unclear at thistime. It is possible and likely that
additional ZREC/LREC production will be available for 2015.

For the 2015 Base Case supply and demand balance shown in Slides 8 and 9, the addition of
ZREC/LREC generation would decrease the deficit from 1,320 GWh to 1,260 GWh and possibly
to aslow as 1,200 GWh. The High Case would shift to a surplus of approximately 175 GWh and
the Low Case deficit would decrease from 1,877 GWh to approximately 1,800 GWh. These
shifts are still within the expected ranges for these cases and represent only a minor impact.

One further note; ESAI hasincluded a50 MW “Future” generation adder in its analysis for 2015.
Typicaly ESAI would not include future generation outside of the queue within so close atime
frame as 2015. Thiswas included to account for the early arrival of smaller projectsin the queue
shifting from 2016 to 2015 (unlikely given the trend of delays), and also to act as a buffer for
smaller solar and Distributed Generation projects that may not have been accounted for. The 50
MW “Future” generation allowance represents 120 GWh of additional production. This buffer
exceeds the 60-100 GWh of RECs from the LREC/ZREC programs that were not specifically
accounted for in our analysis.

Prepared by or under the supervision of: Paul Flemming



